Fresno COG Activity Based Model Update RFP
Questions and Answers

1. Does the available 2014 micro-zone socio-economic data include both residential and nonresidential data? Is this data consistent with the TAZ-level socio-economic data used in the
update of the 4-step model?
Yes, the 2014 micro-zone socio-economic data includes both residential and employment data.
The micro-zone level data is consistent with the TAZ-level data used in the update of the 4-step
model for the VMIP2.
2. Has Fresno COG been successful in running the current version of the ABM?
No.
3. Is validation of the updated model focused exclusively on 2014 vehicular traffic counts?
We are hoping the bike and pedestrian trips can be validated to the extent possible since the
bike/pedestrian counts are not as comprehensive as the vehicular traffic counts. Validation for
auto and transit trips is still the primary focus for this update.
4. What are Fresno COG’s goals in developing assignment for bike and walk trips? Is the goal to
predict link- and intersection-level bicycle and pedestrian movements? To have the model
respond appropriately to improvements in bicycle and pedestrian facilities? Or something else?
As the Fresno region is making more and more investment in the active transportation areas, we
are hoping the model can help us measure the benefits of such investment.
5. What are the criteria by which proposals will be evaluated?
Attached on the second page are draft evaluation criteria, which is subject to final changes.
6. Is there a requirement for DBE participation? Or is DBE participation part of the evaluation
criteria?
DBE participation is not required, and is not part of the evaluation criteria.
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